
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Caira, Celine (IC)
Subject: Re: Briefing on N95 Respirators

Okay thanks friend!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Jun 15, 2020, at 3:28 PM, Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca> wrote:

FYI we will brief you up once we come to an agreement on a recommended option.

From: Caira, Celine (IC)
Sent: June 15, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>; McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
<neil.nnckenna2@canada.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan
(SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Cc: Dunn, Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Hussaini, Sarah (IC) <sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>; Hossain,
Bianca (IC) <bianca.hossain@canada.ca>
Subject: Briefing on N95 Respirators

Hi Everyone,

As mentioned, our Departments have jointly been conducting analysis with Deloitte on a possible
investment into domestic capacity for N95 respirators.

We are proposing a briefing with officials to ensure everyone is on the same page, to be followed by a
political discussion on a recommended option. Could you please advise on which times work best over
the next few days? We will do a 40nnin briefing and 20nnin political discussion.

• Tuesday (tomorrow) — 10-ham
• Tuesday (tomorrow) — 3-4pm
• Wednesday — 10-ham
• Wednesday — 11ann-12pnn
• Wednesday —3-4pm

Many thanks,

Celine V. Caira
Policy Advisor I Conseillere en politique
Office of the Minister I Cabinet du ministre
Innovation, Science and Industry Canada I Innovation, Sciences et Industrie Canada
celine.caira@canada.ca I Mobile: 343-548-4019 I 235 Queen Street, Ottawa

1


	Untitled

